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Nancy Koon (adpce.ad)

To: Water Permit Application
Subject: RE: AR0045578 FW: Request for Change of Authorization forms

 

From: Tiana Toups (adpce.ad)  
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:41 AM 
To: Water Permit Application 
Subject: FW: Request for Change of Authorization forms 
 
Tiana Toups |  Enforcement Analyst 
Division of Environmental Quality  | Office of Water Quality 
Enforcement Branch 
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0699 | e: Tiana.Toups@adeq.state.ar.us 

 
From: Travis Adair (DOC) [mailto:Travis.Adair@arkansas.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:24 AM 
To: Tiana Toups (adpce.ad) 
Subject: Request for Change of Authorization forms 
Sorry this took so long 

Travis Adair 

Fiscal Support Analyst 

Construction Division 

Ph# 870-267-6459 

Fax: 870-267-6166 

Email: travis.adair@arkansas.gov 

Office Hours: 7:30AM to 4:30PM (Occassionally 5PM) 

Delivery Hours: 8:30AM to 2:00PM 

 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments is the property of the State of Arkansas 

and may be protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private information. It is for the 






